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Dear Campus Community: 
 

We have received word that the ACCJC has accepted our Mid-Term Report and they have   
determined that we continue to meet Accreditation Standards. I have attached their letter to us and   
it is also posted on our website. 

 
This has happened because of the cooperative efforts and hard work across the campus by many of 
you. Thank you so much for your work on behalf of our   students. 

 
Victor M. Jaime Ed.D. 

 
Superintendent/President 
Imperial Valley College 
380 East Aten Road 
Imperial,  CA 92251 
Phone: (760) 355-6219 
Fax: (760) 355-6461 
Website: www.imperial.edu 
E-mail: victor.jaime@imperial.edu 
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